Mr. Robert 0. Goff, FOILi/PA Officer Bt. 12, Prederick, Hd. 21701

U.5.3ecret Service 9/10/76
1800 G 5%., W

Washingtem, D.C. 20223

Dear #r, Goff,

I an sorry not to have been able $o respond to your letter of 8/24/76 socner.

i am also sorry that restrictions impossd on me by what ia called a post-phlsbitic
syndrome from time %o time limit my access %o some of my files. I therefore respond
fraa recollection.

It is my wecollection that I alse invoked the Privacy ict. 1 believe no search
fees are charged under it. Until I hemaxd fyom you on this 1'll defer sending a check
becanse rectification =ay well coet the government more than the swm invelved,

As heat I can figure it what you report mesms files were deatroyed or the ssarch
was not a good one. In ad itdon, I brosdened my reguest and asicsd that it be forwarded
%o the proper Treasury official, for all Departmental file on, about or i any wey
relsting to me. To my knowledge the Department should have files relating to services
I rendered it when My, Sorgenthsu was Searetary and to official actions following some
of ny exposes of thait period.

Let me give you & couple of examples of how I imow the Secret Service did have files
on me and you should find them or § record of thedr destruction.

I believe any dusch destruction would be adverse to my iaoterest because these were
dddtributed and I have seen reference to some in the records of another agency.

There was a time when I farmed at Hyattstown. ¥We were than duszed by helicopters,
including those assigned to the White Youse. The situation grew =0 bad that I was asked
%0 keep in touch with one at the White House, whose number ¥ was givem. It was then a
Major Doster, hwamu*mmwwmummmuu
a Colonel boyer, who had a recollection of these facts. There came a2 #ine w 050006
mammtIMWbmm&l&mwm was,
of course, false. However, as 1 om sure you ean realize, the Secret Service comld not
igneve it. Nor did it, It did have me under surveillsnee. I do know how this was done.
I% 2ay be emberrasaing to the Secret Scrvice because 1t was all se irratiomal - even
impossibles - but it did heprem. I am confident that the Secret Serviece did not thea
interview me on this, If it had 1t would have learmed that my total weaponry was a zingle-
shot .22 pistel I uscd to kill rodents on the farm and a .32 automatic platél I'd had
since the 1930s, when 1 lived in a %tough neighborhood and had been robbed several times.

Secret Service agents have interviswed ms in connection with other security investi-
gations and in an overt investigation of mwe. The name of the egent who thon came dowm
from Gettysburg, on o Saturday aftermoon, as he described it with a bally full of Ike's
best stew, was, as I recall, Griffin (phen.) I imow where else iaguiries were then made
about me W the Seoret Service and for what purposes. The security investigation was
recent enough for it not %0 have been within any deatruction cycle as of the time of
ny reguest.

I have trouble belisving you destroy records relating to threats against a Fresident,
whether or not real threats, oncve there is an investigation.

I do hope you will find these lead suffisient for a real search.
Sincerely,

Hareld Wedsberg



